From: LCSO_Public_Records@leoncountyfl.gov
To: Nathan Wessler
Subject: PRR 2014-1004
Date: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 1:31:02 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.bmp

March 12, 2014
Nathan Wessler

ACLU

125 Broad St

18th Floor

New York, NY 10004

RE: Public Records Request 2014-1004
Dear Mr. Wessler

This letter is in response to your public records request dated March 5, 2014. Below are our responses

to

your requests for the following items:
Request Response

1

Copy of any invoice, PO, contract, loan agreement, and/or solicitation
letter with companies to provide cell site simulators to LCSO.

Nothing Found
Copy of any emails, faxes, documents sent via mail weather U.S. Postal
or another carrier, including letters, memos, and other similar records
with companies to provide cell site simulators to LCSO.

Nothing Found
Copy of any contract and/or agreement with Harris Corporation to
provide cell site simulators to LCSO.

Nothing Found
Copy of any emails, faxes, documents sent via mail weather U.S. Postal
or another carrier, including letters, memos, and other similar records
with Harris Corporation to provide cell site simulators to LCSO.

Nothing Found
Copy of any emails, faxes, documents sent via mail weather U.S. Postal
or another carrier, including letters, memos, and other similar records
with FDLE to provide cell site simulators to LCSO.

Nothing Found
Copy of any emails, faxes, documents sent via mail weather U.S. Postal
or another carrier, including letters, memos, and other similar records
with FBI to provide cell site simulators to LCSO.

Nothing Found
Copy of any emails, faxes, documents sent via mail weather U.S. Postal
or another carrier, including letters, memos, and other similar records
with any companies to provide cell site simulators to LCSO.

Nothing Found
Copy of all nondisclosure agreements with Harris Corporation regarding
LCSO's possession & use of cell site simulators.

Nothing Found

Copy of all nondisclosure agreements with Boeing Corporation
regarding LCSO's possession & use of cell site simulators.
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Nothing Found
10 Copy of all nondisclosure agreements with other companies regarding

LCSO's possession & use of cell site simulators.

Nothing Found
11 Copy of all nondisclosure agreements with any state agency regarding

LCSO's possession & use of cell site simulators.
Nothing Found
12






